

# HOLME *ST* CUTHBERT PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Linda J Housby  
Tel: 016973 20839  
Email: [enquiries@holmestcuthbertparish.com](mailto:enquiries@holmestcuthbertparish.com)  
Web: [www.holmestcuthbertparish.com](http://www.holmestcuthbertparish.com)

## MINUTES OF THE MEETING

**Minutes of a meeting of Holme St Cuthbert Parish Council held on:** Wednesday 18 March 2020 in Holme St Cuthbert Parish Hall at 7.30pm

**Present:** Mr R Armstrong vice-chairman, S Donachy, S Routledge and Mrs L J Housby Clerk

**Apologies:** Councillors Markley, Lister, Cook, Owen, Mrs Knoery, Mrs Stevens and M Welsh

Minutes of the meeting held on 15 January 2020 were proposed a correct record by RA all in favour

Corona Virus – Covid 19:

Mrs M K sent an e-mail with concerns from parishioners about care in the community for the elderly and vulnerable 'it would appear to have got mixed up with gripes about the Parish Plan which we are going to update' Discuss a plan of action so we can give an idea of what is being done, this current situation is unprecedented and requires individuals to step up to the mark not just an explanation that the Parish Council will sort it out all on our own. SD said there is an 'Only in Mawbray' Facebook page regarding a community plan they had seen what Silloth Roundtable had done Councillors agreed to initiate the Parish Resilience Group, Sue Templeman (Mawbray) Rosie DeMello (Mawbray Yard) would be willing volunteers SD to contact MK clerk to use H St C web page news section to put out information also gave Councillor's code to web page to put any relevant information RA received a text from Neighbourhood Watch – be aware of any potential scammers wanting to help at this time

Chairman's Announcements:

Also, from MK e-mail – If the Parish Council/Community Group did decide to receive newsletters then the address for the Cumbria Constabulary should go on it as it may have the occasional useful bit of information CALC meeting attended Chris Shaw, gave a talk about the transparency Code the Government requires all parishes to follow Sent a copy of Sue Templeman' e-mail about the informational support network in Mawbray Look at parishioners in area and id vulnerable people and in process of getting in touch with them

Payment of Accounts:

The following payments were proposed by SR all in favour  
Allerdale Borough Council £718.80 Grass cutting Mawbray

Planning Applications:

Thompson Newtown Farm – demolition of building to be replaced with cattle/storage buildings proposed SD No objection all in favour

Lowther Arms:

S Long Allerdale Planning Department invited Parish Council to attend meeting about the continuation of the Lowther as a community asset, Allerdale to continue the Community Asset status

Footway Lighting:

RA was going to check the number of Allerdale Energy Lights within the Parish, will continue when safe to do

Bank Account Mandate:

Clerk to apply for a new mandate, unable to transfer Bank Accounts to Cumberland Building Society, at present not doing Community Accounts

MK and LJH to make appointment with HSBC (telephone) about KYC

There being no other business to meeting closed a 8.45pm April meeting cancelled with current restrictions will await guidance from CALC about May AGM and next meeting